

Road Closure Subcommittee OPEN MINUTES

Date: Time: Venue:	Friday 5 March 2021 10am Committee Room 1, Level 2, Civic Offices, 53 Hereford Street, Christchurch
Present Members	Jo Daly - Council Secretary Steffan Thomas - Operations Manager - Transport Amy Hart - Community Board Advisor Spreydon-Cashmere

5 March 2021

Jo Daly Council Secretary 941 8581 jo.daly@ccc.govt.nz



1. Apologies / Ngā Whakapāha

There were no apologies.

2. Declarations of Interest / Ngā Whakapuaki Aronga

There were no declarations of interest recorded.

3. Proposed Temporary Road Closures for Sea to Sky 2021 Subcommittee Comment

- 1. John Newsom, the event organiser was in attendance for consideration of this item.
- 2. The Subcommittee received an overview of the proposed road closures from the Traffic Management Coordinator, Temporary Traffic Management Team.
- 3. The Subcommittee received information provided by the event organiser on the communication and engagement undertaken on the proposed road closures. This was supported by information provided the event organiser and Council's Sports Promotion and Events Advisor in attendance.

Subcommittee Resolved RCS/2021/00012

Officer recommendations accepted without change.

That the Road Closure Subcommittee:

- 1. Receive the information in the report.
- 2. Authorise the approval of road closures for the Sea to Sky Triathlon, proposed to be deployed from 8am to 11am on Sunday 14 March 2021:
 - a. Summit Road from Evans Pass Road to 1050m Southwest of Mt Pleasant Road.
 - b. Summit Road from Evans Pass Road to 15m West of the Taylors Mistake Walkway.
 - c. Mount Pleasant Road at the Summit Road Intersection only.

Member Thomas/Member Hart

Carried

4. Proposed Temporary Road Closures for the City to Surf 2021 Subcommittee Comment

- 1. The Subcommittee received an overview of the proposed road closures from the Traffic Management Coordinator, Temporary Traffic Management Team.
- 2. The Subcommittee received information provided by the event organiser on the communication and engagement undertaken on the proposed road closures. This was supported by information provided the Council's Sports Promotions and Events Advisor in attendance.



Subcommittee Resolved RCS/2021/00013

Officer recommendations accepted without change.

That the Road Closure Subcommittee:

- 1. Receive the information in the report.
- 2. Authorise the approval to close the following roads from 7am to 6pm Sunday 21 March 2021, noting a progressive opening will occur when it is safe to do so, after participants have passed:
 - a. Rose Street Between Hoon Hay Road and Beechworth Avenue
 - b. Lyttelton Street Between Stanbury Avenue and Rose Street
 - c. Cashmere View Street- Between Rose Street and Ashgrove Terrace
 - d. Ashgrove Terrace Between Cashmere View Street and Colombo Street
 - e. Waimea Terrace Between Colombo Street and Birdwood Avenue
 - f. Eastern Terrace Between Birdwood Avenue and Waltham Road
 - g. Fifield Terrace Between Waltham Road and 32m south of the southern boundary of 271 Fifield Terrace
 - h. Aynsley Terrace Between Garlands Road and 77 Aynsley Terrace
 - i. Grange Street Between Aynsley Terrace and SH73 Opawa Road
 - j. Port Hills Road At the intersection of SH73 Opawa Road
 - k. Martindales Road Between Port Hills Road and Truscotts Road
 - I. Truscotts Road Between Martindales Road and Ferrymead Park Drive
 - m. Ferrymead Park Drive -Between Truscotts Road and Bridle Path Road.

Member Daly/Member Thomas

Carried

5. Proposed Temporary Road Closures for the Pier to Pier Running Event Subcommittee Comment

- 1. The Subcommittee received an overview of the proposed road closures from the Traffic Management Coordinator, Temporary Traffic Management Team.
- 2. The Subcommittee received information provided by the event organiser on the communication and engagement undertaken on the proposed road closures. This was supported by information provided the Council's Events Partnerships and Development Advisor and Sports Promotion and Events Advisor in attendance.

Subcommittee Resolved RCS/2021/00014

Officer recommendations accepted without change.

That the Road Closure Subcommittee:

1. Receive the information in the report.



- 2. Authorise the approval of road closures for the Pier to Pier Running Event, proposed to be deployed from 7am to 11am Sunday 28 March 2021:
 - a. Marine Parade between Beresford Street and Hawke Street.
 - b. Seaview Road between Hardy Street and Union Street.
 - c. Brighton Mall between Union Street and Marine Parade.

Member Hart/Member Daly

Carried

6. Proposed Temporary Road Closures for Lincoln University Graduation Parades

Subcommittee Comment

- 1. The Subcommittee received an overview of the proposed road closures from the Traffic Management Coordinator, Temporary Traffic Management Team.
- 2. The Subcommittee received information provided by the event organiser on the communication and engagement undertaken on the proposed road closures. This was supported by information provided the Council's Sports Promotion and Events Advisor in attendance.

Subcommittee Resolved RCS/2021/00015

Officer recommendations accepted without change.

That the Road Closure Subcommittee:

- 1. Receive the information in the report.
- 2. Authorise the approval to close Worcester Boulevard, from Montreal Street to Cambridge Terrace from 9.20am to 9.50am and from 1.20pm to 1.50pm on Thursday 13 and Friday 14 May 2021 for the Lincoln University Graduation Parades.

Member Hart/Member Thomas

Carried

Meeting concluded at 10.28am.

CONFIRMED BY THE COUNCIL SECRETARY THIS 5th DAY OF MARCH 2021

JO DALY

COUNCIL SECRETARY